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	Search results with tag "Fiscal year"

		
	
				
					

		
			CONTRA COSTA Presentation to COUNTY UPDATE BUDGET …

			64.166.146.245
			Jan 23, 2022 · Projecting an increase of 6% for fiscal year 2022/23. ... 2017-18 Actual 2018-19 Actual 2019-20 Actual 2020-21 Actual Unassigned. 10 FY 2021/22 MID-YEAR PRELIMINARY STATS BUDGET PERFORMING AS EXPECTED Mid-Year 21-22 Mid-Year 20-21 Mid-Year 19-20 Mid-Year 18-19 Mid-Year 17-18 ALL FUNDS Budget Actual Percent Percent Percent …

			   2017, Year, Fiscal, Budget, Fiscal year, 18 years

		

	

	
				
					

		
			VMware Fiscal Year 2021 Calendar

			ir.vmware.com
			©2021 VMware, Inc. VMware Fiscal Year 2022 Calendar Q1 2022 Q2 2022 Q3 2022 Q4 2022 Quarter start 01-30-21 05-01-21 07-31-21 10-30-21 Quarter end 04-30-21 07-30-21 10-29-21 01-28-22 Planned Earnings Date 05-27-21* 08-26-21* 11-23-21* 02-24-22* VMware observes a 52/53 week-year fiscal calendar that corresponds to the Dell Technologies fiscal ...

			   Year, 2012, Fiscal, Fiscal year, Fiscal year 2012

		

	

	
				
					

		
			CIFT-620 (1/19) Department of Revenue • Page 21 GENERAL ...

			revenue.louisiana.gov
			The return must be filed for either a calendar year, a fiscal year (12- month accounting period ending on the last day of any month other than December), or a 52 - 53 week accounting period. Mark the box to indicate a calendar year return. For fiscal year and 52 - 53 week filers, the dates on which the reported period begin and end must be ...

			   Year, Accounting, Calendar, Year calendar, Periods, Fiscal, Fiscal year, Accounting period

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			Accenture Reports Very Strong Fourth-Quarter and Full-Year ...

			investor.accenture.com
			-- For fiscal year 2022, Accenture expects revenue growth of 12% to 15% in local currency and GAAP diluted EPS of $9.90 to $10.18, an increase of 13% to 16% from adjusted EPS for fiscal 2021 -- NEW YORK; Sept. 23, 2021 — Accenture (NYSE: ACN) reported financial results for the fourth quarter and full fiscal year ended Aug. 31, 2021.

			   Year, Fiscal, Fiscal year, For fiscal, For fiscal year

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Alphabet Announces Fourth Quarter and Fiscal Year 2021 …

			abc.xyz
			Alphabet Announces Fourth Quarter and Fiscal Year 2021 Results MOUNTAIN VIEW, Calif. – February 1, 2022 – Alphabet Inc. (NASDAQ: GOOG, GOOGL) today announced financial results for the quarter and fiscal year ended December 31, 2021. Sundar Pichai, CEO of Alphabet and Google, said: “Our deep investment in AI technologies continues to drive

			   Year, Fiscal, Ended, Fiscal year, Fiscal year ended

		

	

	
				
					

		
			2021 Target Corporate Responsibility Report

			corporate.target.com
			fiscal year 2020 (February 2, 2020–January 30, 2021), as well as certain subsequent events and initiatives that occurred after the end of fiscal year 2020, which we have endeavored to note as such. All quantitative company data, unless otherwise stated, reflect fiscal year 2020. Unless noted, goals and other data in the report reflect our U.S.

			   Report, Year, Fiscal, Fiscal year

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			2021 - group.softbank

			group.softbank
			This Annual Report is furnished to you for informational purposes and is not, and may not be relied on in any manner as, legal, tax, investment, accounting or other advice or as an offer to sell or a solicitation of an offer to buy ... Portfolio Companies“Fiscal 2020” refers to the fiscal year ended March 31, 2021, and other fiscal years ...

			   Annual, Report, Annual report, Year, Fiscal, Fiscal year

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Investor BulletIn How to read A Mutual Fund shareholder …

			www.sec.gov
			report covers the first six months of the fund’s fiscal year, while the . annual. report covers the fund’s entire fiscal year. Mutual funds that are registered with the seC prepare their own shareholder reports and file them with the seC. ... 7/31/2012 1/31/2013 During Period ABC shares $1,000 $1,031.75 $1.23 DeF shares 1,000 1,032.25 0.51 ...

			   Annual, Report, Year, 2013, Fiscal, Fund, Mutual, Read, Shareholders, Fiscal year, Read a mutual fund shareholder

		

	

	
				
					

		
			WILLIAM M. (MAC) THORNBERRY NATIONAL DEFENSE …

			www.congress.gov
			To authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2021 for military activities of the Depart-ment of Defense, for military construction, and for defense activities of the Depart-ment of Energy, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, and for other purposes. Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives of

			   Year, Defense, Fiscal, Fiscal year

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			Summary of Consolidated Financial Results for the Third ...

			pdf.kabutan.jp
			Jan 17, 2022 · 1. Consolidated Business Results for the Third quarter of the Fiscal Year Ended February 28, 2022(March 1, 2021 to November 30, 2021) (1) Consolidated results of operations (% change from the previous fiscal year) Net sales Operating income Ordinary income Profit attributable to owners of parent

			   Year, Financial, Fiscal, March, Ended, Results, Fiscal year, Financial results, Fiscal year ended

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Cash and debt operations of the United States Treasury ...

			fsapps.fiscal.treasury.gov
			Cash and debt operations of the United States Treasury Tuesday, December 21, 2021 (Detail, rounded in millions, may not add to totals) ... Fiscal year to date Withdrawals Today This month to date Fiscal year to date ... Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 1 20 80 Estate and Gift Taxes 48 1,504 5,286

			   United, States, Protection, Year, Agency, United states, Fiscal, Environmental, Environmental protection agency, Fiscal year

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Standard Salary Scales / Hourly Fiscal Year 2022 Effective ...

			www.marylandtaxes.gov
			Standard Salary Scales / Hourly Fiscal Year 2022 Effective July 1, 2021 SCALE 10 ANNUAL BI-WEEKLY HOURLY BASE 33,148 1,271.44 15.89 STEP 1 34,325 1,316.58 16.46

			   Year, Fiscal, Fiscal year

		

	

	
				
					

		
			TEXAS STATE AGENCIES’ FISCAL YEAR 2022 HOLIDAY …

			www.tdcj.texas.gov
			FISCAL YEAR 2022 HOLIDAY SCHEDULE Weekend Holidays: Offices will not be closed on another day when designated holidays fall on a Saturday or Sunday. Such holidays will not be observed. Optional Holidays: A state employee is entitled to observe Rosh Hashanah, Yom Kippur, Good Friday, and Cesar Chavez

			   Year, Fiscal, Fiscal year

		

	

	
				
					

		
			State Holiday Schedule for Fiscal Year 2022

			hr.sao.texas.gov
			State Holiday Schedule for Fiscal Year 2022 Holiday Agency Status Date Day of Week Labor Day All agencies closed. 9-06-21 Monday Rosh Hashanah Optional Holiday 9-07-21 Tuesday Rosh Hashanah Optional Holiday 9-08-21 Wednesday Yom Kippur Optional Holiday 9-16-21 Thursday Veterans Day All agencies closed. 11-11-21 Thursday

			   Year, Fiscal, Fiscal year

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Budget Circular No. 2017

			dbm.gov.ph
			for Fiscal Year (FY) 2017 and Years Thereafter 1.0 Purpose This Circular is issued to prescribe the rules and regulations on the grant of the PEI to government personnel for FY 2017 and years thereafter, pursuant to Executive Order (EO) No. 201, s. 2016 entitled, "Modifying the Salary Schedule for Civilian Government Personnel and Authorizing the

			   2017, Year, Fiscal, Fiscal year

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			OR FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING 2022, ENDING

			www.marylandtaxes.gov
			OR FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING 2022, ENDING Print Using Blue or Black Ink Only YE EC EC For Office Use Only ME STAPLE CHECK HERE 2022 Make checks payable to and mail to: Comptroller Of Maryland Revenue Administration Division …

			   Year, Fiscal, Fiscal year

		

	

	
				
					

		
			State of Colorado Holiday Schedule, Calendar Year 2021 - DHR

			dhr.colorado.gov
			Calendar Year 2021 State of Colorado Holiday Schedule . As defined in C.R.S. 24-11-101, the legal holidays for calendar ... holiday within the same fiscal year. When granting such requests, the agency must be open and ... 11/6/2018 12:02:04 PM ...

			   States, Schedule, Year, 2018, Holiday, Fiscal, Fiscal year, Holiday schedule

		

	

	
				
					

		
			2020 M3 Instructions - Minnesota Department of Revenue

			www.revenue.state.mn.us
			• Calendar year returns: March 15, 2021. • Fiscal year returns: the 15th day of the third month after the end of the tax year. If the due date lands on a weekend or legal holiday, returns and payments electronically made or postmarked the next business day are considered timely. Extension of Time to File

			   Department, Revenue, Year, Holiday, Fiscal, Minnesota, Fiscal year, Minnesota department of revenue

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Bipartisan Infrastructure Law Summary November 12, 2021

			mtc.ca.gov
			available each fiscal year. There is much less certainty that the remaining $94 billion will ultimately be funded by ... Authorization $ 305 billion $ 477 billion 56% One-time General Fund ... Chart does not yet reflect the fiscal year (FY) 2018 through FY 2020 Highway Improvement Program and Transit Infrastructure Grants, which supplemented ...

			   Year, 2018, Authorization, Fiscal, Fiscal year

		

	

	
				
					

		
			UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Federal Trade Commission

			www.ftc.gov
			Jan 24, 2022 · fiscal years and proposed in the FY 2023 spending bills. However, even with these increases, it has been a challenge to fully resource the FTC’s competition mission, especially merger review. 7 In fiscal year 2021, an astounding 3,644 transactions were reported to the FTC and DOJ. That’s

			   Year, Fiscal, Fiscal year

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			INDEX TO HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS AND FINANCE …

			www.nmlegis.gov
			C. Amounts set out in Section 4 of the General Appropriation Act of 2022, or so much as may be necessary, are appropriated from the indicated source for expenditure in fiscal year 2023 for the objects expressed. D. Unexpended balances in agency accounts remaining at the end of fiscal year 2022 shall

			   Year, Fiscal, 2220, Fiscal year, Fiscal year 2022

		

	

	
				
					

		
			2021 Virginia Form 763 Nonresident Individual Income Tax ...

			www.tax.virginia.gov
			to taxpayers based on income and other eligibility requirements. ... $7.7 million per fiscal year. The annual cap for the Major ... year beginning before January 1, 2022 to claim more credits than the amount included on such return before amending it. 2

			   Eligibility, Income, Year, Fiscal, 2220, Fiscal year

		

	

	
				
					

		
			General Explanations of the

			home.treasury.gov
			In the Administration’s Fiscal Year 2023 Budget, the President proposes a number of reforms ... The Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017 replaced a graduated tax schedule (with most corporate income taxed at a marginal and average rate of 35 ... for the Administration’s infrastructure proposals and other longstanding fiscal priorities. A

			   2017, Year, Fiscal, Fiscal year

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Consolidated Financial Results for the First Nine Months ...

			www.daiichisankyo.com
			Feb 04, 2022 · 1. Consolidated Financial Results for the First Nine Months of the Year Ending March 31, 2022 (from April 1, 2021 to December 31, 2021) (1) Consolidated Financial Results (Percentages indicate changes from the same period in the previous fiscal year) Revenue

			   Year, 2012, Fiscal, Results, Fiscal year

		

	

	
				
					

		
			MICROCHIP TECHNOLOGY ANNOUNCES RECORD FINANCIAL …

			ww1.microchip.com
			MICROCHIP TECHNOLOGY ANNOUNCES RECORD FINANCIAL RESULTS . FOR THIRD QUARTER OF FISCAL YEAR 2022 • Record net sales of $1.758 billion, up 6.5% sequentially and up 30.0% from the year ago quarter. The midpoint of our guidance provided on November 4, 2021 was net sales of $1.749 billion.

			   Year, 2012, Fiscal, Results, Fiscal year

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			Budget and Fiscal Plan 2021/22 - 2023/24

			www.bcbudget.gov.bc.ca
			To the best of my knowledge, the three-year fiscal plan contained in . Budget 2021. conforms to the standards and guidelines of generally accepted accounting principles for senior governments as outlined in Note 1 of the 2019/20 . Public Accounts.

			   Year, 2012, Fiscal, Fiscal year

		

	

	
				
					

		
			2021 Annual Report

			www.dol.gov
			Section 1 presents key fiscal year (FY) 2021 criminal enforcement and performance results pursuant to LMRDA Title V (financial safeguards for labor organizations) together with noteworthy criminal enforcement actions. A complete listing of the calendar year (CY) 2021

			   Year, 2012, Fiscal, Results, Fiscal year

		

	

	
				
					

		
			PENNSYLVANIA DEPARTMENT OF STATE BUREAU OF …

			www.dos.pa.gov
			A fiscal year (FY) is a period that a company or government uses for accounting purposes and preparing financial statements. For tax purposes, the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) allows companies to be either calendar-year taxpayers or ... Docketing Statement – New Entity. DSCB:15-134A (rev. 2/2017)

			   2017, Year, Testament, Financial, Fiscal, Fiscal year

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Homeless and Special Needs Housing Guidelines - Virginia

			www.dhcd.virginia.gov
			Funding Guidelines 2022 - 2024. HSNH 2022 – 2024 2 ... governments to provide housing and services that benefit low-income persons living with HIV/AIDS and their families. ... (CAMS) within nine (9) months after the end of their fiscal year or 30 days after it has been accepted (Reviewed Financial Statement, Audited Financial Statement, and ...

			   Guidelines, Income, Year, Fiscal, 2220, Fiscal year, Guidelines 2022

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Q2 Fiscal Year 2022

			s2.q4cdn.com
			These presentation slides and the related conference call contain forward-looking statements, which are subject to the safe harbor provisions of the …

			   Call, Year, Conference, Fiscal, Fiscal year, Conference call

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2021

			www.padilla.senate.gov
			Mar 08, 2022 · March 8, 2022 The Honorable Charles E. Schumer Majority Leader United State Senate Washington, DC 20510 The Honorable Maria …

			   Year, Defense, Fiscal, Fiscal year

		

	

	
				
					

		
			The FY 2022 Hospice Final Rule Webinar

			www.cms.gov
			Aug 31, 2021 · Fiscal Year (FY) 2022 Hospice Final Rule. Public Reporting. Other Updates. ... April 2017: Data collection for visits measures, Hospice Visits When Death Is ... The Office of Management and Budget approved the new HIS, which replaced the HVWDII measure with its claims - based version and ...

			   2017, Year, Fiscal, Budget, Fiscal year

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Administration Division Finance and Payroll Section ...

			www.guamag.org
			o This form is the consolidated budget request separated by division. The form provides an object class breakdown of each budgetary item. BBMR (TA-1) Form o This form is used to explain the travel for the next fiscal year. This form should include the projected costs for each travel and should tie to the BD-1 form.

			   Year, Request, Fiscal, Budget, Budget request, Fiscal year

		

	

	
				
					

		
			2021 Community Grant Guidelines

			www.umpquabank.com
			Updated January 2022 . 2022 Community Grant Guidelines . Umpqua Bank, through the Umpqua Bank Charitable Foundation, continues to believe in the power of ... There will be an opportunity later to elaborate on the income and diversity demographics of your clients. ... Example: “We served 50 students in fiscal year 2020-2021. Approximately 73%

			   Guidelines, Income, Year, Fiscal, 2220, Fiscal year

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Health Resources and Services Administration

			www.hrsa.gov
			Justification of Estimates for Appropriations Committees . 2 . MESSAGE FROM THE ADMINISTRATOR . I am pleased to present the fiscal year (FY) 2022 Health Resources and Services Administration (HRSA) Budget. HRSA is the primary Federal agency for improving health outcomes and

			   Administration, Health, Services, Year, Fiscal, Resource, Justification, Fiscal year, Health resources and services administration

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			Draft Program Guidelines Low Income Household Water ...

			www.csd.ca.gov
			following Program Guidelines for the federal Low Income Household Water Assistance Program (LIHWAP) Fiscal Year (FY) 2022-24, offering a program design framework for a one-time federally funded relief program providing financial assistance to low-income households to reduce water and wastewater arrearages prior to and during the COVID-19 pandemic.

			   Guidelines, Income, Year, Fiscal, 2220, Fiscal year

		

	

	
				
					

		
			The Fifteenth Plan

			npc.gov.np
			The Fifteenth Plan (Fiscal Year 2019/20 – 2023/24) Government of Nepal National Planning Commission Singhadurbar, Kathmandu

			   Year, Fiscal, 2023, Fiscal year

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Federal Register /Vol. 85, No. 162/Thursday, August 20 ...

			www.hud.gov
			used to allocate fiscal year 2020 CDBG jbell on DSKJLSW7X2PROD with NOTICES VerDate Sep<11>2014 18:01 Aug 19, 2020 Jkt 250001 PO 00000 Frm 00056 Fmt 4703 Sfmt 4703 E:\FR\FM\20AUN1.SGM 20AUN1 Federal Register /Vol. 85, No. 162/Thursday, August 20, 2020/Notices 51459

			   Year, Fiscal, Fiscal year

		

	

	
				
					

		
			CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO SALARY ORDINANCE

			sfcontroller.org
			for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2020. Positions created or authorized by Charter or State law, compensations for which are paid from City and County funds and appropriated in the Annual Appropriation Ordinance, are enumerated and included herein. The word position or positions as used in the ordinance shall be construed to include office or

			   Year, Fiscal, 2200, Fiscal year

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Addendum to Press Release 2021-238

			www.sec.gov
			FISCAL YEAR 2021 . A listing of the actions referenced in the table above is provided in the last section of this document. ... 12/18/20 In the Matter of Robert Todd Seth Follow -on Admin. Proc. 34 -90725. 12/18/20 In the Matter of John G. Wright, Jr. Stand -alone Admin. Proc. 34 -90727

			   Year, Fiscal, Fiscal year

		

	


                
                
	
				
					

		
			State of Ohio 2021–2022 Home Energy Assistance Program ...

			development.ohio.gov
			agency from the most recently audited fiscal year? ... 1. 8 In determining a household’s income eligibility for LIHEAP, do you use gross income or net income? A: Gross Income ... 2.6 Describe estimated benefit levels for FY 2022: A: Minimum Benefit $45 Maximum Benefit $785.46 . Q: 2.7 Do you provide in-kind (e.g., blankets, space heaters) and ...

			   Eligibility, Income, Year, Fiscal, 2220, Fiscal year, Income eligibility

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Fiscal Year (FY) 2022 AMEDD Enlisted Commissioning …

			recruiting.army.mil
			Fiscal Year (FY) 2022 AMEDD Enlisted Commissioning Program Applications for Regular Army, Reserve, and National Guard . Guidelines for Applicants and AMEDD Recruiters A. AR 40-501 (Standards of Medical Fitness), 14 June 2019. B. AR 351-3 (Professional Education and Training Programs of the Army Medical . Department), 15 October 2007.

			   Year, Fiscal, Fiscal year

		

	

	
				
					

		
			FISCAL YEAR 2020 - woundedwarriorproject.org

			www.woundedwarriorproject.org
			Source: Wounded Warrior Project Impact Data – Fiscal Year 2020 *October 1, 2019 – March 31, 2020 vs. April 1 – September 30, 2020. H We thank everyone whose support allowed us to connect to warriors even when being there in person wasn’t possible. H

			   Year, Fiscal, Fiscal year, Woundedwarriorproject

		

	

	
				
					

		
			Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Employer Contribution Rate

			www.psers.pa.gov
			Dec 17, 2021 · fiscal year (FY) 2021/2022, which begins July 1, 20212. The 34.94% rate is composed of a 0.8 0% rate for ... PSERS' role expanded upon the passage of Act 5 of 2017 to include oversight of two new hybrid benefit options consisting of defined benefit and defined contribution (DC) components and a stand-alone DC plan. As of June 30, 2021, PSERS ...

			   2017, Year, Fiscal, Fiscal year
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